

## Ababacar SAMBE

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ababacar-mbaye-sambe-38b8b8a4/>

@ : babacarsambe18@gmail.com

☎ : (+228) 90 68 07 47

☎ WhatsApp : +1 (581) 928-2322

📍 24, Blita street  
Lomé  
TOGO



### PROFILE

Economist with more than seven (07) years of experience in economic research, economic evaluation of projects, development of policies, guidelines and methodological guides, public-private partnerships, economic development, transportation and its financing. Excellent communication skills in French and English, good writing skills. Very good knowledge of the Office suite, Eviews and Stata. Very good organizational skills, demonstrating operational efficiency, innovation and creativity, good teamwork skills and ability to work independently.

### TRAINING

<b>PhD candidate</b> : Aix-Marseille School of Economics - Université d'Aix-Marseille (France)	<b>2020-2024</b>
<b>Subject</b> : The determinants of PPP and their impact on economic growth in UEMOA	
<b>Master's Degree in Economics</b> - Université de Sherbrooke (Canada)	<b>2014</b>
<b>-Caisse Desjardins Research Fellowship in Economics</b>	
<b>Bachelor's Degree in Economics</b> (exchange session) - Bishop's University (Canada)	<b>2009</b>
<b>Bachelor's Degree in Economics</b> - Université de Sherbrooke (Canada)	<b>2009</b>

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

<b>West African Development Bank (BOAD)</b> (Lomé, Togo) <i>Public establishment of international character with more than 300 employees</i>	<b>November 2017 – to date</b>
---	------------------------------------

#### Senior Economist

- Conduct literature research on investment impact assessment methods
- Develop methodologies for assessing the impact of PPP investments
- Collect primary and secondary data for processing
- Examine the macroeconomic impact of PPP investment on UEMOA Member States, using the evaluation methodologies developed.
- Participate in the elaboration of research documents on the evolution of development indicators within UEMOA
- Participate in the drafting of Community Directives and Regulations on the implementation of regional Public-Private Partnership (PPP) projects and the improvement of the business climate.
- Provide thematic training on PPPs to UEMOA Member States
- Provide technical assistance in the economic appraisal and implementation of national and regional PPP projects
- Develop methodological tools and guides relating to PPPs on the basis of a comprehensive and regular review of best practices

<b>Department of Transport of Québec</b> (Québec, Canada) <i>One of the largest government departements with over 6,000 employees</i>	<b>May 2013 – November 2017</b>
--	-------------------------------------

#### Expert Economist

- Carry out comprehensive and regular research on the methodologies for estimating reference values to be used in the evaluation of transport projects.
- Adapt these methodologies to Quebec's economic and social conditions in order to establish reference values for the economic assessment of transportation projects.
- Collect data and performing data processing and analysis
- Elaborate and update on a regular basis the guide of the reference values used for transport projects in Quebec
- Conduct literature research on methodologies for assessing the economic impact of investments.

- Coordinate and supervise the work of multidisciplinary teams and external consultants in terms of the economic evaluation of projects
- Develop and provide consulting expertise in project economic evaluation
- Provide training on Cost-Benefit Analysis (CBA) to departmental professionals and make presentations to university students
- Participate in the development of the Government of Quebec's sustainable mobility policy
- Develop the Department's Cost-Benefit Analysis (CBA) Methodology Guide
- Estimate the economic spinoffs of transportation investments using the methodologies developed and the Intersectoral Model of Quebec.
- Conduct a variety of transportation-related economic analyses including transportation financing studies

**World Road Association (PIARC)** (Paris, France)

*World Association of Road Administrations of 121 Governments*

**January 2016 –  
November 2017**

**Corresponding Member of Technical Committee A.2 on Transport Economics**

- Participate in the technical committee's activities such as developing ex post methodology for economic evaluation of projects
- Conduct a literature review on transportation economics
- Represent the views of Canada-Quebec on transportation economics
- Ensure the dissemination of information regarding the technical committee's activities

**Department of Finance and Economy** (Longueuil, Canada)

*Leading public service department with over 600 employees*

**2012  
Sept. – Dec.**

**Economic Development Advisor**

- Analyze and assessed funding applications for companies projects
- Contribute to the various works concerning the Regional Table in Entrepreneurship
- Contribute to the development of the regional action plan
- Participate in meetings of economic partners and entrepreneurs

**Université de Sherbrooke – *mandate from the Department of Justice*** (Sherbrooke, Canada)

*One of the largest universities in Quebec with more than 6,600 employees*

**2012  
January.-Sept.**

**Research Assistant**

- Develop a questionnaire based on the literature review
- Treat collected data with Excel and Stata
- Conduct a literature search on crime and education
- Interpret and analyze results and write reports
- Contribute to the development of strategic plans on the use of Proximity Centres of Justice
- Present research results to Centres managers

**Research Chair in Economics and International Development** (Sherbrooke, Canada)

*Research Group of the School of Management of Université de Sherbrooke*

**2010  
January- Dec.**

**Research and Teaching Assistant**

- Grading assignments and exams
- Preparing course materials and exercises
- Mentoring students and providing pedagogical assistance
- Plan and prepare literature searches
- Compile data according to recognized scientific methods

## **PUBLICATIONS**

[Cost-Benefit Analysis Guide for Road Transport Projects - Parameters](#)

**2017**

[Cost-Benefit Analysis Guide for Road Transport Project - Methodology](#)

**2016**